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Dated: 04 /90 12024
To

The Addl. Commissioner of Police,
Licensing Unit 1st Floor,

P.S Defence Colony,

New Delhi-110049

Subject: - Renewal of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o M/s Guest House Mid Town,
Located at 17A/7, WEA, Karol Bagh, New Delhi-110005.

Sir,

» dated 29/07/2024 on the subject
mentioned above. In this connection it is to inform you th

at the inspection of the premises
was carried out by the officer concerned from this departm

ent on 12/08/2024 in the presence

of Sh. Rajender Singh (Manager) from fire safety point of view,

During the course of inspection following shortcomings are observed:

CO Detectors found nonfunctional.
- MOEFA and PA system found nonfunctional.
Hall seen at Ground floor must be segregated by Fire Check Doors.

e—y
.

In view of the above shortcomings the Fire Safety Certificate from fire safety point of
view issued vide this office letter No. F6/DFS/MS/GH/SZ/2022/497, dated 02/11/22 is
suspended immediately. The owner/occupier may be directed to comply with the above

shortcomings under intimation to this department for further consideration in the matter.

Yours faithfully

Delhi Fire Servi
| Sle
Copy to: - '
1. The Manager, M/s Guest House Mid Town, Located at 17A/7, WEA, Karol Bagh,
New Delhi-110005.

2. The Executive Engineer (Building), MCD, Civic

Centre, Minto Road, New Delhi for
information w.r.t. the use of the basement. _



